11.1.24 Agenda item 6d Internal Auditor

Quote Visits Price

JDH Business 2 X remote £682

It is the Clerk’s recommendation that the Town Council continue to use JDH Business Serices Ltd for
Interna Audit.

It has been difficult to procure quotes from internal auditors who have the space and ability to audit
a larger council. JDH have audited the Town Council for several years, have up to date knowledge of
the sector and produce clear and comprehensive action plans following audits.

From: s.jones@jdhbs.co.uk <s.jones@jdhbs.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Town Clerk <info@wem.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: report

Hi Penny

Yes, | will get John to confirm the audit fee.

You have a choice this year on whether you would like to do the interim audit fully via the portal or
whether you would like me to carry out the interim audit on site. The year-end audit will be remote
via the portal.

Let me know what you prefer.

| hope you’re keeping well.

Kind Regards

Sharon

Sharon Jones (CPFA)

JDH Business Services Ltd
Carreg Lwyd

Cefn Bychan Road
Pantymwyn

Mold

CH7 5EW

Tel : 07958 350384

The information contained in this email message is intended for the confidential use of the named
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received the communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message.
Although steps have been taken to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from viruses,
we advise that you ensure they are actually virus free.

Any statement and/or opinion not related to this company's business and expressed in this message is
that of the sender and does not necessarily reflect those of JDH Business Services Ltd. This company
does not take any responsibility for the views of the sender in any matter not related to the company's
business.



